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: Mat:lda Sanders

:: From: :‘;Smsth Debme N fDebbze N Smath@BELLSOUTH COM}

Sent: . Friday, July 02, 2004 11:51 AM
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“Subject:  Flbrida Docket No. 040353—TP :
importance High-

A. Debbse Smith
. lLegal Secretary for James Meza it
BeliSouth Teiecommumcatrons !nc
¢/o Nancy Sims
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1558
' (404) 3350772

B. __Q@cket No 040353~TL Petst;on of Supra Teiecommumcattons and Enformatnon Systemsj
inc. . :

to Review and Cancei BeiiSouth's Promotionat Offenng Yam‘fs Offered in Con;unctson wnth'
its New Flat _

Rate Service Known as Preferred Pack

C. BeliSouth Te!ecdmmunicatidns, inc.
. on behalf of James Meza

D. 2 pages total

E. Bayo Today Le'tter (BeHSouth Teiecommumcatxons !nc sewed its Objechons to Supra 5"

Second
Set of interrogatones (Nos 14- 27) and Second Request for Product;on {Nos. 15-1 6)} and
Certificate . ‘ » ‘ o g
~ of Service. ' ’ =
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OoPC other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon this information by persons or entities other than the:
MMS intended recipient is prohibited. If you recerved th[s in error, please contact the sender and delete the .
matenai from alt computefs 113 : :
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ORIGINAL

Legal Department

JAMES MEZA I
Attorney
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404) 335—07651_
.14

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 040353-TP

Dear Ms. Bayd:

July 2, 2004

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Objections to Supra’s
Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 14-27) and Second Request for Production (Nos.

15-16) in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of

Service.

Enclosures

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser 1l
R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

Sincerely,

e l“ﬁgfi%é

James Meza Il
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040353-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 2nd day of July, 2004 to the following:

&

AdamTeitzman Ann Sheifer, Esq.

Staff Counsel Supra Telecommunications and

Florida Public Service information Systems, Inc.
Commission 1311 Executive Center Drive

Division of Legal Services Koger Center - Ellis Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027

Telephone: (850) 413-6199 Telephone: (850) 402-0510

ateitzma@psc.state fl.us Fax: (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com
Brian Chaiken, Esq.

Supra Telecommunications & info Sys
Legal Department

2620 S.W. 27th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4248

Fax: (305) 443-1078 o Maa m/’ﬁ{
behaiken@stis.com Y James Meza lll T

Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Assistant General Counsel
Supra Telecommunications &
Information Systems, Inc.
2620 S.W. 27th Avenue
Miami, FL 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4252
Fax: (305) 443-1078
Jorge.cruz-bustillo@stis.com




